
 

 

Bulletin:  09-21 
 

TO: All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Bryan LiBrandi 
 Chief Marketing Officer 

DATE: March 8, 2021 

SUBJECT: Forbes Names Greenheck as One of  
America’s Best Midsized Employers 

 
 
We are pleased to share with you that Greenheck has been named as one of Forbes’ America’s Best 
Midsized Employers.  
 
Employers are chosen based on results from an independent survey distributed to more than 50,000 U.S. 
based employees working for companies that employ more than 1,000 individuals.  
 
Companies considered for this award were rated by nationwide survey respondents on work-related topics 
such as working conditions, salary, potential for development, and overall company image. Greenheck 
ranked as one of the top 250 midsized companies in the nation and one of the top 15 manufacturers 
nationally in the midsized category. Greenheck was also selected for this award in 2019. 
 
Our success would not be possible without you, our valued Greenheck rep partners. 
 
Thank you for your continued sales effort! 
 

https://www.forbes.com/lists/best-midsize-employers/#54a9143e210f
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